Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 8:38 AM

To: ‘Melodie Sanjari’; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Cc: John Hurt; Austin Weyant; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Resubmission of the SST#3 Closure Report (2RP-4843) (30-15-26457) 7-2-18
Melodie,

At this time, closures for releases that occurred prior to August 14, 2018 will need to be submitted to Bradford Billings in
the Santa Fe office.

bradford.billings@state.nm.us

Thanks,

From: Melodie Sanjari <melodie.sanjari@soudermiller.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
<Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Cc: John Hurt <JHurt@matadorresources.com>; Austin Weyant <austin.weyant@soudermiller.com>; Bratcher, Mike,
EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>

Subject: [EXT] Resubmission of the SST#3 Closure Report (2RP-4843)

Good Afternoon,

Please find the attached resubmission of the closure report associated with the release at the SST #3 location (2RP-
4843); originally submitted 11/9/2018.

Thank you!

Melodie Sanjari
Staff Scientist

AA

Souder, Miller & Associates
Engineering ¢ Environmental ¢ Surveying
201 S Halagueno Street

Carlsbad, NM 88220
www.soudermiller.com

(574) 370-9782 (cell)

(505) 299-0942 Ext. 2204




Notice of Confidentiality and Privileged Status: This electronic mail message, including all attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information or
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